
Irailno who now claim to have no files on me! 

These itoople are incredible! 

RV 8/29/77 



Rt. 12, Frederick, "di, 21701 
8,1:29/77 

N. Richard R. Rogers, Actis7 Director 
Of.ace of -Avow and. Information Appeals 
Department of .iustice 
Wasangtou, D.C. 20530 

Dear '1'. Zogere, 

In your letter of August 23,1577 you state that the Office of the Associate Attorney 
General, whim has the files of the Deputy Attorney General, has no files on me. This 
is sup2caodly in responce to that is presented as my initial requeet of Jumn 5, 1W7, 
reierrod by the Criminal 

Obvlemay I do not islow vbnc, 	 sl-:::fted. tut l 42o kosk-  what did 
Vero were many records in the Cfilca of the De;uty Attorney General, on POIA matters alp° 
goina ba..A to the day of :.1r. icledeillonst. In t1030 'lays time bur:e OAK,  1Y/tter,s from u.veal 
of his asoistants to me as well as memos of which I am aware that were distributed in,. 
timally. I remPO..leri the roves of rt. Rola,%., and k-r:- Fineu. 	!:hould also b records 
of phone conversations and personal meetings. There should be a number of DJ 118 forms. 
(ily checks were cashed but I zet;eiTld 	 rot= far Vim.) Ihare 14:1 be correE,,- 
pendence Prot-. the Office of the 1)oputy about ne as recently as the past month. 

4 initial request is not of Jens 5. It is of moris than a year and jSa half e60. 

wwld prefer :.lst 	describe t'a, chszlicter of ..:=e of the memos and other internal 
coa-Ala/cations of which I know and of which in some oases have copies from another source. 
Row.l.vel4 tiAo.y am 	zet.uceta uaLl .1 du uwat C-4,1 a «;a1 L11% 

While 70u do not say so I take it your fiction covers the entire Deartment. 
therefore inform you that compliance, including from the Crininai Divieion, is incomplete. 

Thern azu, it Siert, 1)e-carts:Int re,leras eithin 	requoi:t tbot go Jf=k to befere 
World War II. Some of these, when searched and located, will refer to files within my 
reqaest tnat may sse in the c-face2 	eaveral United Staten ...ttorr.:cys. 

hT request 10413 for all records, regardless of origins, nature and location' 

When you locate them I would appreciate prompt compliance with requests going back 
to 196B 	 cor9liunoe, Thej Lut.:::o4 about too dow.a. 

ancom:4, 

il=c1c1 FeitIrs 



OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
WASH I NGTON, D.C. 20530 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Your letter of June 8, 1977, requesting access to all 
Departmental records pertaining to yourself, has been referred 
to this Office by the Criminal Division. 

A search of the indices for the systems of records 
maintained by the Office of the Associate Attorney General, 
formerly maintained by the Office of the Deputy Attorney 
General, has failed to disclose the existence of any records 
identifiable with you. You are hereby advised that there 
are no records in either of those Offices within the scope 
of your request. 

Sincerely, 

Ri ard M. Rogers, cting Director 
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals 


